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Maxi Yacht Rolex Cup
Question for Officials

Date: 2025-09-08

Question No: 01
Question For: Technical Committee

Question:
For the purpose of sailing instruction rule 1.4.2 (b) are there any restrictions on when the
Owner Driver or Charter Helm can take the permitted 10 minute break win the first hour
after the preparatory signal? If yes, what are these restrictions? 
Can you please forward this to the appropriate officials.  Thank you, Andy Horton 

Answer:
This question has been submitted to the Technical Committee and IMA for Class Rule
consideration.
——-
If the Approved Helm is over 75 years old, they must helm for the first 1nm from the start
line. Otherwise they must helm for the first 60 minutes from the preparatory signal.
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